Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
{360} 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
rickfiinn@localaccess.com Fax [360] 753-6862 kathym@localaccess.com

July 21, 2006

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Request for Waiver of Filing Deadlines in WAC 480-123-060, WAC
480-123-070 and WAC 480-123-080 on Behalf of M & L
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Skyline Telephone Company

Dear Ms. Washburn:

This letter is to request a waiver of the July 31, 2006 filing deadlines as
established in WAC 480-123-060, WAC 480-123-070 and WAC 480-123-080
on behalf of M & L Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Skyline Telephone Company.

Karen Ellison, who is the Corporate Secretary of Skyline Telephone
Company, is the officer that will be responsible for providing the certifications
~ and overseeing the preparation of the reports-(and doing much of the work on
the reports herself). Ms. Ellison has been out of the office the past several days
due to a death in the family. Based upon a review of the work required to
prepare the certifications and reports contained in WAC 480-123-060, WAC
480-123-070 and WAC 480-123-080, Skyline Telephone Company respectfully
requests that it be granted a waiver of the July 31, 2006 filing deadlines as
contained in those rules and that, instead, a filing date of August 11, 2006
apply to Skyline Telephone Company.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sipcgrely,,

A
RICHARD A. FI \yflGAN
RAF/km

cc:  Karen Ellison (via e-mail}
Bob Shirley (via e-mail)



